

**BUCKERELL PARISH COUNCIL**

**Councillors are hereby requested to attend a Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 16<sup>th</sup> January in Doug's Shed at 7.00 p.m.**

**Agenda**

- 1) Apologies
- 2) To sign as correct a record the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> November 2018.
- 3) Declarations of interest
- 4) Matters arising (not on agenda)
  - i) Byway Open To All Traffic - update
  - ii) Weston junction - update
  - iii) Receipt of e-mails - update
- 5) Police Report - PCSO Darren England
- 6) Public questions
- 7) Finance: Balance at bank £9997.29 at 16<sup>th</sup> January 2019 (£3697 Restricted a/c defibrillator)
  - a) Payments to be approved

Doug Cowan - Meeting room hire January 2019	£20.00
Parish Clerk Remuneration (September to December 2018)	£151.40
Patricia Craig-Macquaide - Plants for War Memorial	£51.96

- 8) Councillor Phillip Twiss - Report
- 9) Councillor Susie Bond - Report
- 10) Budget for Precept - Discussion and Agreement
- 11) Planning - No new applications
- 12) Neighbourhood Plan - Discussion (See EDDC website under "Neighbourhood Plans" for info.)
- 13) Village Clean Up (Saturday March 30<sup>th</sup> 2019) - update
- 14) Title to Village Green (Now the War Memorial) - an update
- 15) Planters at War Memorial - Discussion
- 16) Community Resilience Forum - Report
- 17) Roads report - update
- 18) Trees, Footpaths, Hedgerows and Drains
  - i) Ditching work completed - update
- 19) Village Maintenance - update
- 20) Defibrillator - Big Lottery Funding Bid/Locality Budget - update on progress
- 21) Matters for next Meeting

Close Meeting